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Mr. Farris: 
 
On July 16, 2024, the Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation, Contaminated Sites 
Program (ADEC), received the Groundwater Monitoring Program 2024 Work Plan Addendum for 
the Beaver Creek Pad 4 and the Beaver Creek Pad 4 Loading Rack Pad B Line sites.  This document 
was prepared by Aleut Environmental.  ADEC approves this work plan. 
 
In future correspondence, please refer to both Beaver Creek Pad 4 sites, Beaver Creek Pad 4 
(2320.38.007) and Beaver Creek Pad 4 – Loading Rack B Line (2320.38.081) if the work is to apply 
to the entire pad. If the work is to apply just to the Loading Rack B Line work (2320.38.081), the 
northern site, refer to that project by name and DEC project number. 
 
If you have any questions on any aspect of the project, please contact me at (907) 262-3412, or by e-
mail at peter.campbell@alaska.gov 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Peter Campbell 
Environmental Program Specialist 
 
Electronic copies via e-mail:   

Steve Miller- USFWS 
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